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Hacker, Marsha

From: Dailey, Mike

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 1:27 PM

To: Phillips, Rob; Hacker, Marsha; Fahrney, John; Pien, Janet, Johnson, Johanna
Subject: RE: Woodward Culvert Pipe Relining

Public Works Contract No. 6244

From: Phillips, Rob

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Dailey, Mike; Hacker, Marsha; Fahrney, John; Pien, Janet; Johnson, Johanna
Subject: RE: Woodward Culvert Pipe Relining

Note, plan is to reject all bids.

From: Dailey, Mike

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2008 1:20 PM

To: Reimer, John

Cc: Cryan, Kathy; Kendall, Jill; Moder, Mark; Phillips, Rob
Subject: Woodward Culvert Pipe Relining

John,
the plan is to reject all bids and rebid this later aliowing other options including open cut:

1) Do you have enough info to create a plan for open cut installation (survey, soils, utilities, etc)?

2) Need you to notify the affected property owner of the status and advise him and the neighboring propery owner
of the possible open cut project.

3) Advise low bidder if they call asking.

4) Il review status of project with Cryan and her staff on Sep 4th.

8/29/2008




